Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 5:25 PM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg; simon@kkimhin.com.sg
Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com

Subject: RE: KINDLY ASSIST TO FINALIZE

Dear Meng Huat/ Simon
Kindly advise vehicle status.
If vehicle has been repaired, please forward us finalize.

SLQ 4879Z-DOA: 20/8/17 (LONPAC OD)
PA 9469C-DOA: 23/11/17 (FCI TP)

SKP 1845H-DOA: 19/12/17 (MSIG TP)
GBG 668M-DOA: 4/2/18 (EQI OD)

GBE 4115B-DOA:25/3/18 (EQI OD)

SDH 6848S-DOA: 12/10/17 (FCI TP)
SDQ 8178G-DOA: 7/4/18 (EQI OD)

NouswnNe

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg [mailto:service@kkimhin.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:56 PM

To: survey@kkimhin.com.sg; simon@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: KINDLY ASSIST TO FINALIZE

Meng Huat/ Simon
Please advise. Thank you.

Thanks & Regards
Sandra

6452 7018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:44 PM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: KINDLY ASSIST TO FINALIZE

Dear Meng Huat,



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

PwwnNE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



